Message

From: Neil Crawford [/O=STUDIO E/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEIL]

Sent: 23/01/2015 09:59:53

To: Laura Field [Ifield@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: RE: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Hi Laura

So long as they achieve the fire and acoustic requirements the doors can 44mm. As Kevin points out | would expect the
FD20’s and 30’s to be 44mm doors.
Again, so long as acoustic and fire criteria are met the door thickness can be at the suppliers discretion.

Regards
Neil

From: Laura Field [mailto:lfield@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 23 January 2015 09:38

To: Neil Crawford

Subject: FW: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Good Morning Neil,
Thank you for the schedules.
Please could you clarify the below.

Regards,

Laura Field ”

: Quanti

From: Kevin Scanlan [mailto:kevin.scanlan@granthazelondon.co.uk]
Sent: 23 January 2015 08:14

To: Laura Field

Subject: Re: Grenfell Towers - I[ronmongery Enquiry

Good morning laura,

I have started the take off but there are a fair few 54mm thick doors to fd20 and fd30,s. Is this correct as it
makes a big price difference to the hinges.

Please advise.

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2

-------- Original message --------

From: Laura Field

Date:21/01/2015 17:20 (GMT+00:00)

To: Kevin Scanlan

Subject: RE: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry
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Kevin,

The “NBS” has stayed the same.

Okay brilliant thanks Kevin.

Regards,

Laura Field

From: Kevin Scanlan [mailto:kevin.scanlan@granthazelondon.co.uk]
Sent: 21 January 2015 17:09

To: Laura Field

Subject: RE: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Hello Laura,

Has the “NBS” stayed the same or has changes been made?

I am not in the Office tomorrow but will do first thing Friday morning.

Regards

KEVIN SCANLAN
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From: Laura Field [mailto:Ifield@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 21 January 2015 16:41

To: Kevin Scanlan

Subject: FW: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Kevin,

Further to my email below, we attached to two latest schedules from our Architects:
Ironmongery Schedule

Door Schedule

Please ensure your quotation is in accordance with these.

Regards,

Laura Field
Trainee Quantity Surveyor

-
D

From: Laura Field
Sent: 21 January 2015 16:05
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To: 'Kevin Scanlan'
Subject: FW: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Good Afternoon Kevin,

Further to your email below, please could you confirm that the rates are still current, we will be placing the order at the
end of the week so please advise accordingly.

We attach our expected call off schedule for your information.

Regards,

Laura Field

Trainee Quantity Surveyor

-+
D

From: Kevin Scanlan [mailto:kevin.scanlan@granthazelondon.co.uk]
Sent: 17 July 2014 10:12

To: Jason Bethel

Subject: RE: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry

Good morning Jason,

Thank you for your e-mail. Please find attached answers to you queries.

| will expand as follows.

1/ P21/515 does not specify that a cylinder is to be allowed for. Therefore, we have allowed for the lock case only.
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In P21/510 a cylinder is specified. Cisa Astral S. We would offer part no OA352 SNP 70mm euro cylinder and turn with

standard differs @ £20.70 each.

In maybe that suited cylinders are required and that would increase costs.

2/ P21/520 We have allowed for the 5530 bathroom lock only. The turn and release are specified and price for

separately P21/712 and P21/713.

3/P21/712 and P713 @ are both @ £9.70 set. When we asked the manufacturer for costs at tender stage they gave us

the incorrect rates. These are now significantly cheaper than the tender stage prices.

With regards to the rates, these are the best prices we can offer you with the exception of P21/410 and P21/411, which

after discussions with the manufacturer, we have reduced.

If you have any further queries, please call.

Regards

KEVIN SCANLAN
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From: Jason Bethel [mailto:jbethel@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 16 July 2014 15:46

To: Kevin Scanlan

Subject: Grenfell Towers - Ironmongery Enquiry
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for your quotation for the above. | have attached your quotation with a few queries with regards to your

comments.
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Please can you review can come back to us. Also could you confirm if these rate are subject to Rydon discount.

Kind Regards

Jason Bethel

From: Kevin Scanlan [mailto:kevin.scanlan@granthazelondon.co.uk]
Sent: 15 July 2014 16:03

To: Jason Bethel

Subject: RE: Grenfell Towers - Kitchen Units Enquiry

Good afternoon Jason,

Please find attached estimate as requested.

Prices fixed until 31°° December 2014.

Any queries, please call.

Regards

KEVIN SCANLAN
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From: Jason Bethel [mailto:jbethel@rydon.co.uk]
Sent: 15 July 2014 11:47

To: kscanlan@granthazelondon.co.uk

Cc: sales@granthazelondon.co.uk

Subject: Grenfell Towers - Kitchen Units Enquiry
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

RE: Enhancements & Improvements to Grenfell Tower, Lancaster West Estate, Kensington

We have been awarded the above project and would be pleased if you can look at your quotation and
the attached enquiry and supply us with a revised quotation for supply and delivery of the following:

IRONMONGERY

Please return your quotation as soon as possible, and no later than 22ND JULY 2014 indicating your
fixed price provision and main contractor's discount terms.

Yours faithfully

for Rydon Maintenance Limited
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J_ason Bethel

Ltd
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Rydon House, Station Road, Forest Row, East Sussex, RH18 5DW.
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This email was sent to you by Grant Haze London Ltd, suppliers of architectural
ironmongery and building supplies.

To find out more about Grant Haze London visit our website at
http:/Avww.granthazelondon.co.uk

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of
Grant Haze London Limited.

Grant Haze London Ltd - Registered office address:
The Old West Barn, Highcross Road, Southfleet, Kent, DA13 SPH.
Registered No: 4144346 VAT No: 765 6979 58

Registered in England

Branch Address: Unit 22, Walthamstow Business Park, Clifford Road
Walthamstow, London, E17 48X

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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